p. ©. BOX 205 . PHONE 8371

John Hurmphrey, Jr.
ATTORNEY, AT LAW. = -« = mro
FORT SUMNER-NEW MEXICS &

September 24, 1956

0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe
New Mexico

Re: Joe Z. Morrison-Myrick No. 1 Well
WiNWi Section 17, Township 2 North,
Range 25 East, NMPM

Dear Sirs:

Enclosed you will find an affidavit regarding the plugging
of the above well.

Mr. Jack Hitson, who drilled the well, understood that an
affidavit such as this was all that would be required
for a release of the Plugging Bond.

Can you please advise me if anything else is necessary in
order to get this bond released?
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